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SLEEP & RELAXATION FREQUENCIES COLLECTION USER REPORT FOLLOWS; From: Jerry To:
Doc Stars Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 10:17:21 PM Subject: Re: frequency suggestion Just
purchased your sleep easy freq a couple of days ago for my partner who has been having trouble
sleeping and | must say it is working very well thank you!! We have it on an ipod nano with a silent
delivery device purchased from the company in Australia and sitting on the night stand. | am also
sleeping much better :) keep up the good work you are much appreciated. SLEEP EASY SLEEP
DEEPLY via Psychosomatic acoustic behaviour entrainment Play for 20 to 30 minutes BEFORE sleep
health.groups.yahoo.com/group/soundofstars/ POWERFUL SELECTION OF OUR BEST SLEEP
RELATED TRACKS! Sleep loss and interruption can occur for many different reasons, this kit addresses
a wide range of issues with incredible depth of penetration, ranging from substance emulations known to
aid or induce sleep to addressing mental, emotional, physical anxiety. These tracks individually have a
great, long term track record of performance with our members! Collection of 24 files Regular Price =
$419.28 This collection contains the following products: SLEEP EASY SLEEP DEEPLY.mp3 ANXIETY
FREE VERSION 1.mp3 CALM RELAXED CONFIDENT FULL VERSION.mp3 RELAX EMOTIONS.wav
.......... AURA SWEEP.mp3 BLOCKAGE REMOVAL.mp3 .......... DEEP INNER JOY.mp3 DEPRESSION
& ADDICTIONS FADER - 2 - PART 2.mp3 HEART GRIEF STABILIZER.mp3 HEART CALM.wawv ..........
DMAE 2.mp3 Essence of Rose 2.mp3 HERBAL Artemesia Blend.mp3 Herbals ASHWAGANDHA VERY
POTENT.mp3 IBOGAINE EMULATION.mp3 Liver Calming Chrysanthemum.mp3 MAGENSIUM
Speculated EMULATOR.mp3 z-CRYSTALS AMETHYST -2 QUARTZ EMULATION 2.mp3 z-SALVIA
MELLOW TRIP 2.mp3 .......... INDUCE DREAM TELEPORTATION.mp3 SOLAR BLUE GLASS a Calm
and Open.wav SOLAR BLUE GLASS e Wow | Can Feel it Working.mp3 starportal.mp3 VENUS SATURN

HARMONIZER.mp3
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